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ADDENDUM 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)
CATERING AND CONCESSION SERVICES 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS
RFP: PAX0105

Addendum No: 3 

Date of Addendum:  
November 15, 2011

This addendum is incorporating the following clarifications to the above-referenced RFP.  

1.0 The period for questions will expire at 3:00 P.M. (CST), Wednesday, November 16, 2011.  Questions received after 3:00 P.M. (CST), Wednesday, November 16, 2011 will not be answered.  
2.0 As a reminder, when submitting a sealed Proposal and Compliance Plan, use the proper address for the type of service desired, as shown below.  Proposals (including Compliance Plans) that are not submitted in a sealed envelope or container will not be accepted.

SUBMIT 1 ORIGINAL AND 7 SIGNED COPIES OF PROPOSAL
	P.O. Address for US Mail
	Street Address for Hand Delivery or 
Courier Service

	City of Austin
	City of Austin, Purchasing Office

	Purchasing Office
	Municipal Building

	P.O. Box 1088
	124 W 8th Street, Rm 310

	Austin, Texas 78767-8845
	Austin, Texas 78701

	
	Reception Phone:  (512) 974-2500


The following questions were posed by one or more Vendors in writing.

3.0 (Q)  Will you consider extending the due date until December 14?

(A) The PROPOSAL CLOSING TIME AND DATE will remain unchanged and is scheduled for 3:00 p.m. (CST) November 30, 2011.  Changing the proposal due date and time would prevent the City from meeting its deadline to have a new contract negotiated, authorized, and executed with enough time for a transition period, prior to the expiration of the current contract.
4.0 (Q)
Are all employees, including those classified as full-time, part-time and/or seasonal offered health insurance with optional family coverage or is there an eligibility requirement needed to qualify for health care offerings such as minimum number of hours worked needed to qualify and stay eligible?  
(A)  The Living Wage Provision applies to employees who are directly assigned to the contract.  The Living Wage Provision can be found in Item 7 of Section 0400, Supplemental Purchase Provisions.
5.0 (Q)  Will a list of the current MBE/WBE suppliers be shared with the bidders? 

(A) In the document titled “RFP PAX0105 Attachment 1: MBE_WBE Procurement Program Compliance Plan” is an availability list of current certified MBE/WBE suppliers.  For additional assistance in identifying MBE/WBE suppliers, you may contact Raymond Young in the Small and Minority Business Resources Department (SMBRD) at 974-9183.
6.0 (Q)
What is the Current unamortized capital that will be required to be part of the investment?

(A)
As of Sept. 30, 2011, the current capital investment is fully amortized.

7.0 (Q)
Is there a Scope of Work for the proposed POS system as part of the capital investment?

(A) There is no current Scope of Work for the proposed POS system.  Reference Item 5.4.4 of Section 0500, Scope of Work.  ACCD would like Proposers to propose a solution for a POS system at ACCD.

8.0 (Q)  Can you confirm whether or not there are any hood systems in the concession stands at either the Austin Convention Center and/or the Palmer Event Center?

(A)
There are no hoods in either the ACCD or PEC concession stands.
9.0 ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above-referenced Invitation for Bid.
APPROVED BY:                          
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 11/15/11






Sharon Patterson, Senior Buyer

   Date

Purchasing Office

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

_________________________ 
________________________________
_________
Vendor Name                      

Authorized Signature         


Date
RETURN A COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM to the City of Austin Purchasing Office with your bid.  Failure to do so may constitute grounds for rejection of your offer.
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